Juns 15, 1964

l}'l. C. 0, Chinn
c/e George R _ymond
838 Iutz Street
. Canten, Mississippi

Dear Mrs. Chinn:

I am serry I was unsble to see yeu during my shert
weskand trip. I am even mere serry that I was alse
unahle to see Egsenthal in Jacksen; consequently, I

am unable to give you any pregrass report en Resentml's
werk fer C, 0.

The enclesed letter is a cepy of ene which I have al
realy sent to Resenthal, I pimply went te reassure
you thnet we are deing all we can, As yeu knew, pro-
greas threugh the courts is a slew process.

I hepe you and your family contimme in the best of
health, ani the highest hepe that eventually just-
ioe will win,

Sincerely,

Richard Haley
RE/ds



